Louisville Metro Council City Agency Request

Neighborhood Development Fund (NDF)

Capital Infrastructure Fund (CIF) ¥
DATE

OFFICE OF METRO COUNCIL CLERK
RECEIVED

TIME:

Municipal Aid Program (MAP)

Brimary Sponsor: Jim King

:

Emuunt:

$7,135.44

Date: 03 December 2014

]

Description of program/project including public purpose, additional funding sources, location of -
project/program and any external grantee(s):

To repair sidewalks at the following locations:

1101 Milton St., 1132 Milton St., 1313 McHenry St., 1317 McHenry St., 1353 Texas Ave., 1100

Lydia St., 1219 Keswick Blvd., 2049 S. Shelby St.
MAP 8672 410 8106 048210 822702 $7,135.44
MAP Match 8676 410 8106 048210 822702 $7,135.44

City Agency:  Public Works
Contact Person: Craig Allen
Agency Phone: 574-6159

I have reviewed this request for an expenditure of city tax dollars, and have determined the funds
will be used for a public purpose.

/¢ pa v >l

$7,135.44 03 December 2014

District # Coutngember Signaﬂre Amount Date
Approved by:
Appropriations Committee Chairman Date

Clerk’s Office & OMB Use Only:

Request Amount: Amended Amount:

To OMB:

Reference #:

Budget Revision #:

Account #:

To Project Manager:

Completion Date:

Actual Cost: Funds Returned:

Revised July 2013




Peers, Carrie G

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Carrie,

Rivers, Arnitra N

Friday, November 14, 2014 1:10 PM
Peers, Carrie G

King, Jim; Allen, Craig L

D-10 Estimates

Flag for follow up
Completed

Here are the estimates you requested.

SR 4376652
LOCATION 1101 Milton St.
REQUESTED BY D-10
RATE 4
DATE SENT 11/14/2014
ESTIMATE BY LS
MEASUREMENTS/COMMENTS S/W- 16'x7'/ water valve
ESTIMATE AMOUNT $1,630.44
Estimate is valid for 90 days from date
sent. Any requests after 90 days will
require re-inspection.

SR# 4376657
LOCATION 1132 Milton St.
REQUESTED BY D-10
RATE 5
DATE SENT 11/14/2014
ESTIMATE BY Ls
MEASUREMENTS/COMMENTS S/W- 27'x7'[ water valve
ESTIMATE AMOUNT $2,388.96

Estimate is valid for 90 days from date

sent. Any requests after 90 days will require
re-inspection.

SR# 4376659

LOCATION 1313 McHenry St.

REQUESTED BY D-10

RATE 4

DATE SENT 11/14/2014

ESTIMATE BY Ls
S/W-23'x6" W/ 36" Maple tree roots. Must

MEASUREMENTS/COMMENTS consult Mark White before cutting.

ESTIMATE AMOUNT

$1,590.12




_ Estimate is valid for 90 days from date
sent. Any requests after 90 days will require
re-inspection.

SR# 4376664
LOCATION 1317 McHenry St.
REQUESTED BY D-10

RATE 4

DATE SENT 11/14/2014
ESTIMATE BY LS

S/W's-10'x6'& 7'x6', W/ 36" Maple tree
roots. Must consult Mark White before

MEASUREMENTS/COMMENTS cutting.
ESTIMATE AMOUNT $1,348.20
Estimate is valid for 90 days from date
sent. Any requests after 90 days will

require re-inspection.

SR# 4376673
LOCATION 1353 Texas Ave.
REQUESTED BY . D-10
RATE 4

DATE SENT 11/14/2014
ESTIMATE BY LS

S/W's-20'x4'& 12'x4', W/ 2-24" Maple tree
roots. Must consult Mark White before

MEASUREMENTS/COMMENTS cutting.
ESTIMATE AMOUNT | $2,293.32
Estimate is valid for 90 days from date
sent. Any requests after 90 days will
require re-inspection.
SR# 4376675
LOCATION 1100 Lydia At.
REQUESTED BY D-10
RATE 4
DATE SENT 11/14/2014
ESTIMATE BY LS
S/W's-21'x7.5', W/ 60" Maple tree roots.
MEASUREMENTS/COMMENTS | Must consult Mark White before cutting.
ESTIMATE AMOUNT $1,832.04
Estimate is valid for 90 days from date
sent. Any requests after 90 days will

require re-inspection.

SR# 4376676

LOCATION 1219 Keswick Blvd.




REQUESTED BY D-10

RATE 4
DATE SENT 11/14/2014
ESTIMATE BY LS

S/W's-18'x5'& 12'x5', W/ 2- 18" trees roots.
MEASUREMENTS/COMMENTS Must consult Mark White before cutting.

ESTIMATE AMOUNT $2,066.40
Estimate is valid for 90 days from date
sent. Any requests after 90 days will

require re-inspection.

Arnitra Rivers

Administrative Specialist

Engineering & Operations Departments
Louisville Metro Public Works

444 S. 5th Street, Suite 400

Louisville, KY 40202

(502) 574-3988




Peers, Carrie G

From: Rivers, Arnitra N

Sent: Monday, November 17, 2014 11:13 AM
To: Peers, Carrie G

Cc: King, Jim

Subject: District 10 Estimate

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Carrie,

Here’s the estimate for Shelby St.

SR# 4376744
LOCATION 2049 5. Shelby st.
REQUESTED BY D-10
RATE 5
DATE SENT 11/17/2014
ESTIMATE BY LS
MEASUREMENTS/COMMENTS D/W- 8'x8'W/ 8' of curb.
ESTIMATE AMOUNT $1,121.40
Estimate is valid for 90 days from date
sent. Any requests after 90 days will

require re-inspection.

Armnitra Rivers

Administrative Specialist

Engineering & Operations Departments
Louisville Metro Public Works

444 S. 5th Street, Suite 400

Louisville, KY 40202

(502) 574-3988



